Scottish CND

From:

Sent: 10 August 2000 21:52
To: cndscot@dial.pipex.com
Subject: Re: Ken Tucker

In @ message dated 10/08/00 12:34:54 GMT Daylight Time,
cndscot@dial. pipex.com writes:

<< Do you have a phone number and/or email for Ken Tucker ?

John Large sent me his report on Devonport, but said if | wanted to make use

of it | should clear it with Ken Tucker first.
>>

John, I'm sure JL is only being courteous but I'm sure Ken would welcome your
call, his number i# | see the Tireless sage is cranking up
another notch by the news of a legal challenge in Gib to prevent the work

being undertaken.
Kevin



